

Site Council Agenda for Evergreen Elementary

March 1, 2016

Members Present: David Regal/Admin, Tana Parker/Classified, Tammie Middel/Classified, and Jenna Larkin/Boys and Girls Club

Members Absent:, Tawnya Campbell/Title, and Sally Clements/Licensed, Gene Merrill/Parent, Erica Lundberg/Classified, and Laura Gill/Licensed

An email with the agenda attached for this month will be sent to all members who were absent for our monthly meeting

Next meeting scheduled **April 5, 2016** (2:10-3pm)

1) KPI Grant update for kindergarten

- a) Webinar on 2/17/16: Kalideoscope
 - i) Training last week in March (Medford)
 - ii) Play&Learn groups
 - (1)90 minutes/week
 - (2)3 and 4 year olds
 - (a)4 year olds this year
 - (i) Fridays at Evergreen
- b) Kindergarten Launch (week of March 7th-11th)
 - i) Pizza dinner
 - ii) 3 take-home activities in each kinder class
 - (1)number sense (dice)
 - (2)following directions
 - (3)matching words ()
- c) Kindergarten Round-up
 - i) May 10, 2016 from 5-6:30pm (district wide)
 - ii) Still discussing with Kinder team on the agenda

2) Examples of evidence for SLG Goals (mid-year)

- a) Mr. Regal will show his SLG Goals and the evidence that he collected for mid-year goal setting.
 - i) Walk through the evidence/analysis of data
 - 1) 3rd/4th grade reading

3) Professional Development for Teachers

GOAL: *To build capacity within our school* (the answer/solution to any question, can be answered within our school; it is just a matter of tapping into the right resource(s))

EXPECTATION: *When teachers/teams go to a conference, they are willing to bring ideas/thoughts to share with the rest of the team during a PD Friday*

- a) November 5, 2016 in Eugene: **ORTI- Jo Robinson (Effective Instruction for small group reading)**
 - i) *Bonney/Gragg/Gutierrez/Nelson*
- b) December 1, 2015 and January 25, 2016 in Roseburg: **ORTI SLD Decision Making**
 - i) *Regal/Campbell/King*
 - ii) PD for staff on February 12th (IPS process)
 - a) SpEd referral process
 - i) Team decides yes/no based on student progress(data) to send off for DO approval to be tested for SpEd
- c) December 3, 2015 in Portland: **A Balanced Math Class (Marcy Cook)**
 - i) *Queener/Bonney*
 - ii) PD for staff on March 4, 2015
- d) February 25-26th, 2016 in Medford: **Together for Children (SOESD)**
 - i) *Garman/Patterson/Pitts*
 - ii) Related to KPI grant (ideas/suggestions/etc.)

- e) March 2-4th, 2016 in Seattle: **2016 General & Sped Conference (Brain based Science, Learning, and Achievement)**
 - i) *Flaherty* (board approved, since out of state)
 - ii) Intensive Support: Matching Students to Appropriate Interventions (Break-out session)
- f) March 14, 2016 in Medford: **SBAC Math Impact**
 - i) *Regal/Odonnell/Bethke*
 - ii) using SBAC to impact classroom design
 - iii) Team will report back to 3rd and 4th grade teachers during a PD Friday (March/April)
- g) March 30-31st, 2016 in Eugene: **ORTIi Anita Archer- effective instruction (Vocabulary)**
 - i) *Regal/Bethke/Odonnell/Willeford*
 - ii) Team will provide PD in April/May around this conference
- h) June 20-24th, 2016 in Portland: **Explicit Instruction Academy Training of Trainers (Anita Archer)**
 - i) *Campbell* (district is sending a team)

Next meeting topics:

April/May:

We will also be discussing:

- Title Family Literacy Night on May 19th from 5-7pm
 - Title- Literacy
 - Ice Cream Social
- SLGG process as it relates to the report card (SGP-Student Growth Percentile)
- Boys and Girls Club update (Jenna Larkin)